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E @ @ Lance Sims <Ilsims@pogo.org>

PROJECT ON GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT

FOIA 2020-ICFO-68882

3 messages

Lance Sims <Isims@pogo.org> Tue, Sep 22, 2020 at 9:39 AM

To: ICE-FOIA <ice-foia@ice.dhs.gov>

Good morning,
I am writing to request an estimated completion date for the above referenced FOIA. Thank you.

Lance L. Sims

FOIA Litigation Manager

Project On Government Oversight
1100 G Street, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005
Isims@pogo.org

ICE-FOIA <ICE-FOIA@ice.dhs.gov> Fri, Oct 2, 2020 at 12:08 PM

To: Lance Sims <Isims@pogo.org>

Good Afternoon,

In regards to your request 2019-ICFO-68882, it is currently in the queue to be processed by an analyst. Requests are
processed on a first in, first out basis and timing can vary greatly depending on the volume of responsive documents
received. Thank you for your continued patience.

Sincerely,

ICE/FOIA

From: Lance Sims <Isims@pogo.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 9:39 AM
To: ICE-FOIA <ICE-FOIA@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FOIA 2020-ICFO-68882

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

[Quoted text hidden]

Lance Sims <Isims@pogo.org> Mon, Oct 5, 2020 at 10:20 AM

To: ICE-FOIA <ICE-FOIA@ice.dhs.gov>

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=8e1bfa938b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-1150647245281948610&simpl=msg-a%3Ar-69149784...
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Thank you for your response. Can you provide an estimated date of completion or approximately where we fall in the
queue?
[Quoted text hidden]
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E @ @ Lance Sims <Ilsims@pogo.org>

PROJECT ON GOVERNMENT OVERSIGHT

2020-ICFO-68882

2 messages

Lance Sims <Isims@pogo.org> Thu, Sep 24, 2020 at 1:53 PM

To: ice-foia@dhs.gov

Good afternoon Mr. Pineiro,
| would like to request an estimated completion date for the above referenced request. Any information would be greatly
appreciated. Thank you.

Lance L. Sims

FOIA Litigation Manager

Project On Government Oversight
1100 G Street, NW

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005
Isims@pogo.org

ICE-FOIA <ICE-FOIA@ice.dhs.gov> Fri, Oct 9, 2020 at 12:24 PM

To: Lance Sims <Isims@pogo.org>

Good morning,

In regards to your request 2020-ICFO-68882, it is currently in the queue to be processed by an analyst. Requests are
processed on a first in, first out basis and timing can vary greatly depending on the volume of responsive documents
received. Thank you for your continued patience.

Sincerely,

ICE/FOIA

From: Lance Sims <Isims@pogo.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 1:54 PM
To: ice-foia@dhs.gov

Subject: 2020-ICFO-68882

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact vour component SOC with auestions or concerns.
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